21/06/2022, 10:09 Gmail - Fwd: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830

M Gmail

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830

1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Cc: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Please generate a free-issue (no charge) order and send by UPS. These are parts for V1000 production.

48 x 1430314
48 x 1430316

Steve

--------- Forwarded message --------—-

From: James Mayer <james.mayer@nht.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 14 Jun 2022 at 16:32

Subject: RE: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830

To: Orders <orders@nht.co.uk>, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Please find a copy of the PO attached, compete with delivery address.

Regards,

[=7] james.mayel

EIectrOﬂiCS @ www.nht.co.uk

NHT Electronics jam es M aye r

Wasco House
Willow Lane

o
Lancaster Senior Buyer
LA1 5NA

s il mesageand any tchmes s confdendl ad e ended o useof o adceses ol 300

are not the addressee you should nat copy or use them for any purpose. nor disclose their contents to anyone else.
1f you believe you have received this email by mistake please notify us immediately by telephoning +44 (0)1524 67833

o Please consider the environment before printir

From: Orders
Sent: 14 June 2022 16:28

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>; James Mayer <james.mayer@nht.co.uk>

Subject: RE: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830

Hi Steve,

I'Iht @ +44 (0)1524 678

Dawn advised that she emailed on the 7' of June and was just waiting an update, not sure if this was sent or not. She is currently on holiday.

@James Mayer could you please send a copy PO over to Steve so the free issue can be supplied?

Thanks

Rachel

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>
Sent: 14 June 2022 16:17

To: Orders <orders@nht.co.uk>

Subject: Re: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830

Hi Rachel

| still haven't received details of where to send the free issue parts.
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Regards

On Tue, 7 Jun 2022 at 16:35, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com> wrote:

Thank you Rachel

Steve

On Tue, 7 Jun 2022 at 16:17, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Orders <orders@nht.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2022 at 16:14

Subject: ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PO PVM 1830
To: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Steve,

Please find attached the Order Acknowledgement in respect of your Purchase Order PO PVM 1830, delivery date based on receiving the free issue before the end of June.

Best Regards

Rachel

—
[=] rachelbell

n h t I +44 (0)1524 67

EIectronics 7 www.nht.couk
]

NHT Electronics RaChel Bell

Wasco House
Willow Lane P d . A d .
Lancaster roduction min
LA1 5NA
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a 153967 Viamed Free Issue.pdf
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